
 

 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The purpose of this letter is to request Class II Permissive Change for: 

 

FCC ID: MSQAX211D2 

Original Grant Date: 08/19/2021 (JBP, DSS and DTS), 04/06/2022 (6XD), 12/06/2022 (NII) 

We, ASUSTek COMPUTER INC. hereby requests a Class II Permissive Change. 

 

Change:  

1. To establish conditions based on modular stand-alone SAR evaluation to establish 

minimum 5mm antenna to user separation distance at a maximum SAR value 

<0.8W/kg(1g) for mixed mobile/portable conditions according to KDB 447498 D01 

General RF Exposure Guidance v05 and KDB 616217 D04 for Laptop and Tablets 

v01r02. 

2. The SAR reports: 201120-03.TR09, 220915-01.TR03 and 211006-01.TR02 we 

uploaded for this Class II permissive change is authorized by INTEL CORPORATION 

SAS. 

3. The security mechanism implement that requires in section II of KDB 594280 D02 is 

unchanged and the same as it reports to the FCC at the initial certification. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Jackson Yen, Associate Vice President 

 


